Public Works Department
1301 S. Oak Ave. — PO Box 460
Mineral Wells, Texas 76068
(940) 328-7777

MEMORANDUM
TO: Scott McKennon, Director of Public Works
FROM: Mark Sparks, Maintenance Supervisor
SUBJECT: Mosquito Control
DATE: March 12, 2025

The 2025 schedule for application of mosquito control will be as follows:

April 7,2025 SE & NE August 4, 2025 SE & NE
April 8, 2025 SW & NW August 5, 2025 SW & NW
April 28, 2025 SE & NE August 18, 2025 SE & NE
April 29, 2025 SW & NW August 19, 2025 SW & NW
May 12, 2025 SE & NE September 2,2025 SE & NE
May 13, 2025 SW & NW September 3, 2025 SW & NW
May 27, 2025 SE & NE September 15, 2025 SE & NE
May 28, 2025 SW & NW September 16, 2025 SW & NW
June 9, 2025 SE & NE September 29, 2025 SE & NE
June 10, 2025 SW & NW September 30, 2025 SW & NW
June 23, 2025 SE & NE October 6, 2025 SE & NE
June 24, 2025 SW & NW October 7, 2025 SW & NW
July 7, 2025 SE & NE

July 8, 2025 SW & NW

July 21, 2025 SE & NE

July 22, 2025 SW & NW

Note: Application dates are subject to change, depending upon weather conditions.
The above schedule will continue every other Monday beginning 6:30 p.m. to 1:00 a.m.
the following morning.




